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Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 11:45 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/23/2007 11:44:00 AM
Docket Number: 070050-TI & 070569-TI
Filename / Path: 070050a0.tit.doc
An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 11:45 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan -C

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FESC, .C.LK ) CORRE_SPONDENCE
Admmlstratwe[] Parties D Consuiner

Date and Time: 10/23/2007 11:44:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. ﬂlx{ ]—07

Docket Number: 070050-T1 & 070569-T) i '

Filename / Path: 070050a0.1it.doc DISTRIBUTION:

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-113-6754 A
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:06 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/15/2007 9.05:00 AM
Docket Number: 070050-Tl & 070569-Tl S
Filename / Path: 0700500r tt.doc P oy

An ORDER ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT OFFER & GRANTING RULE WAIVER has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance today.

Thanks,
s

Jacqueline Schindier

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 5 O
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

850-413-6754 G\ e r,ﬂ“ﬁwb
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

ATAE S0 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN Ay ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 3 =g COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN : E (850) 413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP '

JHublic Serorice Qommizsion

S’}C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Parties [ consumer
August 27, 2007 DOCUMENT NO. O 7 747-£7
DISTRIBUTION:
Michael Prachar, COO
Telenational Communications, Inc.
5408 N 99th Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68124

Re: Docket No. 070569-T1

Dear Mr. Prachar:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to customer transfer arrangement between Telenational Communications, Inc.
and NETECOM Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 23, 2007, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Company: NETECOM Communications, Inc.

Telenational Communications, Inc.
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Request for waiver of carrier selectijon requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to customer transfer arrangement with
NETECOM Communications, Inc.
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Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission __ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK:
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the identical panel decides the case.
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Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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